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October 19, 1979

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject. LER 79-019/03L-O, Anchor bolts loose on "D" Standby
Auxiliary Feedwater Pump pipe supports

R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant, Unit No. 1

Docket No. 50-244

Dear Mr. Grier:

In accordance with Technical Specifications, Article 6. 9.2.b. (2)

operation in a degraded mode permitted by a limiting condition for opera-

tion, the attached Licensee Event Report 79-019/03L-0 is hereby submitted.

Two additional copies of this letter and the attachment are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

Attachment

cc: Mr. Victor Stello, Jr. (30)
Mr. Norman R. Hailer (3)
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